
December 1, 2021 

 
 
 

FIRST ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (“RFP”)  
FOR THE PROVISION OF AUDIT SERVICES FOR  

THE ILLINOIS INTERNATIONAL PORT DISTRICT (“IIPD”) 
 

1) Are you able to provide an electronic copy of the prior year audit, along with any management 
communication letters, such as the management letter, that were issued by the prior auditor?    
 
RESPONSE:  Copies of the prior year audit, along with additional prior years can be obtained 
from the IIPD’s website at the following link:  https://www.iipd.com/annual-statements.  
Additionally, a copy of management communication letters issued in relation to the prior year 
audit is enclosed herewith. 

2) What financial software does the District utilize? 
 

RESPONSE:  For year 2021 and recent prior years, IIPD has used Microsoft Dynamics (f/k/a 
Great Plains Dynamics) financial software.  During 2021, IIPD has commenced planning efforts 
for transition towards use of Quickbooks financial software.  IIPD plans to implement use of 
Quickbooks software for 2022 going forward.  

3) Is the District anticipating any significant projects in the coming year? 
 

RESPONSE:  IIPD looks forward towards completing its current study and planning efforts in 
partnership with the Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP) concerning development 
of a Port Master Plan aimed towards providing a clear vision for port development through 2050.  
IIPD would anticipate moving initial elements of the Port Master Plan towards implementation 
commencing in 2022.  Additionally, from time to time, IIPD seeks funding for various 
infrastructure and capital improvement projects through various government grants and related 
programs, which in the event of awards, could stimulate infrastructure and capital improvement 
projects at the port. 

 

 



December 1, 2021 

4) Is the District anticipating any significant staffing changes in the coming year? 
 

RESPONSE:  IIPD anticipates retention of additional staff and/or consulting support for general 
administrative, bookkeeping and office administration roles.  No further comments regarding 
staffing are offered at this time. 

5) Why is the District currently going out for RFP for auditing services? Were there issues with the 
prior audit process or any feedback on how you might like to improve the audit process going 
forward? 

 
RESPONSE:  IIPD is an Illinois municipal corporation and unit of public government.  As steward 
of the District’s resources, historically from time to time, IIPD management has solicited audit 
services pursuant to RFP commensurate with the current process.   No issues were identified or 
resulted from the prior audit process.   

6) Are you disclosing the prior audit fee? 
 
RESPONSE:  IIPD paid $60,000.00 in fees in relation to the prior year audit. 
 


